
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580 

Office of the Secretary 

January 31, 2022 

Via Email:  FSchaeffer@milbank.com 
Fiona Schaeffer, Esquire 
Milbank 
55 Hudson Yards 
New York, NY 10001-2163 

Via Email:  rfarrington@whitecase.com 
Rebecca Farrington, Esquire 
White & Case LLP 
701 Thirteenth Street, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3807  

Re:   In the Matter of Danaher Corp. 
Docket No. C-4710 

Dear Ms. Schaefer and Ms. Farrington: 

This letter responds to the Petition for Prior Approval of Sartorius Stedium Biotech 
S.A.’s Proposed Acquisition of Novasep Process SaS’s Chromotography Equipment Business
(“Petition”), filed on October 28, 2021.  The Petition requests that the Federal Trade
Commission approve, pursuant to Paragraph X of the Order in this matter, Sartorius’s proposed
acquisition of Novasep’s chromatography equipment business.  The Petition was placed on the
public record for comments until December 20, 2021, and no comments were received.

After consideration of the Petition and other available information, the Commission has 
determined to approve the proposed acquisition.  In according its approval, the Commission has 
relied upon the information submitted and the representations made in connection with the 
Petition, and has assumed them accurate and complete. 

By direction of the Commission. 

April J. Tabor 
Secretary 


